
UBC E association of university and .. college employees 

Harv·ey -Burian 
Compensation Manager 
Employee Relations Department 
CAMPUS MAIL 

Dear Harvey: 

September 16, 1981 

We spoke on the telephone last week concerning several job specifications 
drawn up by job analysts that had yet to be received by the Union. We are still 
w~iting for these _job specifications. ·They are for: 

Khim Seow, Faculty of Conmerce 
Jean Kwong, Rehab. Medicine 
Frieda Yung, Graduate Studies 

. . 
I understand the applications for reclassification for these three people have 
been seen and dealt wit~ by the Reference Committee. Thanks you for your assistance 
in this matter. 

Yours truly, 

Caro 1 e Cameron 
Union Organiser 
AUCE Local 1 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1V6 Telephone (604) 224-2308 


